
                                   
                                     

                                       
                                 

PAYMENT RECEIPT 

Vancouver Post Alliance 

Date: Wednesday, December 25, 2019 
Amount: $50.00 
Tender: Wild Apricot Payment 

Payment received from: 
    Jane Thornthwaite 
    jane.thornthwaite.mla@leg.bc.ca 
     

Payment for: 

Date Document  

Wednesday, 
December 25, 
2019

Invoice 02300 
Registration for "VPA EVENT - 5th Annual Holiday 
Celebration" (Friday, January 10, 2020 7:00 PM, 
Nonna's Table - Hotel at the Waldorf, 1489 East 
Hastings Street , Vancouver, BC), Non-Member

Settled 
amount 
$50.00

Invoice total 
$50.00

Due $0.00

Total settled: $50.00 
Available balance: $0.00 

Thank you for your payment! If you applied for a Corporate or Professional Membership, please take a 
moment after approval to view your profile and edit your privacy settings to select what information you 
want hidden, or listed in the public directory.  Some of your information is set to public view by default i.e. 
name and website or IMDB link.



From:                               @nvchamber.ca
Sent:                                  Fri 2020-01-17 12:55 PM
To:                                      undisclosed-recipients:
Subject:                             Online Payment Confirmation

Your online payment request has been received by North Vancouver Chamber.

Payment Confirmation

Name:
Company: MLA for North Vancouver - Seymour
Transaction Number: 10110566
Last 4 of Acct Number: 1598
Amount: $47.25

Description Item(s) Quantit
y Total Amount

Registration - Building it Right - Let's Talk 
Land Use Attendees: 1 1 $47.25

Grand Total: $47.25

This Email was automatically generated. For questions or feedback, please contact us at:

North Vancouver Chamber
102-124 West 1st Street
North Vancouver, BC V7M 3N3 
(604) 987-4488

@nvchamber.ca
https://www.nvchamber.ca





















Registration Details

 Jane Thornthwaite
 
Item Quantity Price Charge
Individual  1  $138.00  $138.00
 
Other Information

 
Item Response

WLC Table Yes
 
 

Item Response
Can we list your name & 
organization online and at the event 
for networking purposes?

Yes

How did you hear about this event? GVBOT website
 

Subtotal: $138.00
GST (5.00%): $6.90
Total Charge: $144.90

 
Amount Paid: $144.90

 
Amount Due: $0.00

 

Note To Attendees

 
Your reserved ticket(s) are to be picked up at the event. Tickets not claimed within 5 minutes of 
posted program starting time, can be resold.

Cancellations only accepted 3 business days prior to the event for a full refund.

For enquiries please email reservations@boardoftrade.com

GST/HST Remittance #
 
Event Notes 

 
Location: Coast Coal Harbour Hotel - Ballroom A&B

1180 W Hastings St, Vancouver
 

 
Thank you for your registration.



Constituency Office received a credit of $240











                                   
                                     

                                       
                                  

NORTH VANCOUVER COMMUNITY
335 Lonsdale Avenue
North Vancouver BC
V7M 2G3
T: 604-988-6844

northvanarts.ca

TRANSACTION RECORD
--------------------------------------------------
                     APPROVED                     
--------------------------------------------------

TYPE              PURCHASE

ORDER ID          mvt7844268929
CUSTOMER ID       

AMOUNT (CAD)      $69.55

CARD NUM          **** **** **** 
ACCOUNT           VISA

DATE              Jan 07 2020 
REF NUM           662206310013560310 M

AUTH CODE         04302I  

--------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------
             APPROVED - THANK YOU 027             
--------------------------------------------------

REFUND POLICY       
https://northvanarts.ca/serviceterms-refund-policy

-------------------ITEM DETAILS-------------------

DESCRIPTION       19187 Art Rental Jan 5-Feb 5, 2020
PRODUCT CODE      AR
QUANTITY          1
ITEM AMOUNT       $35.00
------------------
DESCRIPTION       19041 Art Rental Jan 5-Feb 5, 2020
PRODUCT CODE      AR
QUANTITY          1
ITEM AMOUNT       $15.00
------------------
DESCRIPTION       18006 Art Rental Jan 5-Feb 5, 2020
PRODUCT CODE      AR
QUANTITY          1
ITEM AMOUNT       $15.00
------------------

TAX 1             $4.55
TOTAL CAD         $69.55

-----------------BILLING DETAILS------------------



                                   
                                     

                                       
                                  

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

ORDER ID          mvt7619585021
CUSTOMER ID       

AMOUNT (CAD)      $69.55

CARD NUM          **** **** **** 
ACCOUNT           VISA

DATE              Dec 12 2019 
REF NUM           662206310013340110 M

AUTH CODE         01526I  

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

DESCRIPTION       19187 Art Rental Dec 5-Jan 5, 2020
PRODUCT CODE      AR
QUANTITY          1
ITEM AMOUNT       $35.00
------------------
DESCRIPTION       19041 Art Rental Dec 5-Jan 5, 2020
PRODUCT CODE      AR
QUANTITY          1
ITEM AMOUNT       $15.00
------------------
DESCRIPTION       18006 Art Rental Dec 5-Jan 5, 2020
PRODUCT CODE      AR
QUANTITY          1
ITEM AMOUNT       $15.00
------------------

TAX 1             $4.55
TOTAL CAD         $69.55

-----------------BILLING DETAILS------------------



Payment Receipt

Google LLC
1600 Amphitheatre Pkwy
Mountain View, CA 94043
United States

Tax identification number

Jane Thornthwaite, MLA

1233 Lynn Valley Road
217
North Vancouver, BC V7J 0A1
Canada

Payment date Feb 6, 2020
Billing ID 2557-0286-0024
Payment method American Express  • • • •

Description
Payment amount CA$750.00



Facebook, Inc.

1601 W ow Road

Men o Park, CA 94025 1452

Un ted States

Account

Billing Report: 01/06/2020 - 02/04/2020

Facebook Ads Payment
Payment Method: PayPal

    Date Billed     Transaction ID Amount Billed    

    01/31/2020     2628057630644301 5220875 $5.71 CAD    

TOTAL    $5.71 CAD    

VA  Rate  0%

VA  Amount in Euros  $0 00



From:                                 NORTH VANCOUVER COMMUNITY
Sent:                                  Tue 2020-02-11 1:55 PM
To:                                      
Subject:                             Transaction Receipt - Do Not Reply

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

ORDER ID          mvt8145809803
CUSTOMER ID       

AMOUNT (CAD)      $69.55

CARD NUM          **** **** **** 
ACCOUNT           VISA

DATE              Feb 11 2020 
REF NUM           662206310013900080 M

AUTH CODE         03775I  

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

DESCRIPTION       19187 Art Rental Feb 5-Mar 5, 2020
PRODUCT CODE      AR
QUANTITY          1
ITEM AMOUNT       $35.00
------------------
DESCRIPTION       19041 Art Rental Feb 5-Mar 5, 2020
PRODUCT CODE      AR
QUANTITY          1
ITEM AMOUNT       $15.00
------------------
DESCRIPTION       18006 Art Rental Feb 5-Mar 5, 2020
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

Account: 

Billing Report: 01/26/2020 - 02/24/2020

Facebook Ads Payment
Payment Method: PayPal

    Date Billed     Transaction ID Amount Billed    

    02/24/2020     2765850300198369 5313026 $90.00 CAD    

    01/31/2020     2628057630644301 5220875 $5.71 CAD    

TOTAL    $95.71 CAD    





AMOUNT OF PAYMENT $

Please keep the bottom portion for your records and return the top portion with your payment_______________________________________________________________________________________________________ ____________________________________________________________
 ShipTo  Invoice # Bill To  Invoice Date 12/31/2019__________________ _______ ____ _________________________________________________ _________ _____ ________________________________

Product # Description Quantity    Price/Unit  Amount Tax

7777000100 Letters Mailed      52  EA          0.88 /EA         45.76  G

_____________________________________________________________________________________

Subtotal         45.76 
GST/HST #           5.000   %                45.76              2.29 _____________

Total (CAD)         48.05 _____________

Ministry of Citizens' Services
BC Mail Plus
PO Box  9453 Stn Prov Govt
Victoria  BC  V8W 9V7
Ph:250-952-5102 F:250-952-5117
Email: BCMPACCT@Victoria1.gov.bc.ca

Bill To: 

JANE THORNTHWAITE, MLA
NORTH VAN-SEYMOUR CONSTITUENCY
217-1233 LYNN VALLEY RD
NORTH VANCOUVER BC  V7J 0A1

Invoice
Document Number Date

31-Dec-2019
Customer Number/2nd Reference No.

   /   

Page 1 of 1   

Please make cheques payable to MINISTER OF FINANCE and remit to:
Queen's Printer, P.O. Box 9451 Stn Prov Govt,  Victoria, BC ,  V8W 9V7

A $30 SERVICE FEE W LL BE CHARGED FOR EACH DISHONOURED CHEQUE. NOTICE: TERMS NET 30 DAYS.
NTEREST WILL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS N ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS.

                         

RATE INCREASES EFFECTIVE JAN 13, 2020
LETTERS= $0.91; FLATS= $2.80; PKGS= $6.35; PARCELS= $13.20













     
     White, 

 

    , 2020

3 $25.99 $77.97

       1", 

 

    , 2020

1 $58.99 $58.99

   GST/HST# 126152586

SUBTOTAL $136.96 

SHIPPING $0.00

GST 5%
PST 7%

$6.85
$9.59

TOTAL $153.40





AMOUNT OF PAYMENT $

Please keep the bottom portion for your records and return the top portion with your payment__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 ShipTo   Invoice #  Bill To Invoice Date 11/30/2019__________________ _________ ______ _________________________________________________ _________ ______ _______________________________

Product # Description Quantity    Price/Unit  Amount Tax

7777000100 Letters Mailed       2  EA          0.88 /EA          1.76  G

7777000300 Flats Mailed       1  EA          2.75 /EA          2.75  G

7777000600 Parcels Mailed       1  EA         13.00 /EA         13.00  G
Fuel Surcharge %         10.50  %           1.37 

_____________________________________________________________________________________

Subtotal         18.88 
GST/HST #           5.000   %                18.88              0.94 _____________

Total (CAD)         19.82 _____________

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

30-Nov-2019
Customer Number/2nd Reference No.

   /   

Page 1 of 1   

Please make cheques payable to MINISTER OF FINANCE and remit to:
Queen's Printer, P.O. Box 9451 Stn Prov Govt,  Victoria, BC ,  V8W 9V7

A $30 SERVICE FEE WILL BE CHARGED FOR EACH DISHONOURED CHEQUE. NOTICE: TERMS NET 30 DAYS.
INTEREST WILL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS.

                         



Legislative Assembly Management Committee – December 3, 2019 

Holiday Card Mailing by Members Page 1 of 1 

RECOMMENDATION FROM THE FINANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE 
TO THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 

Holiday Card Mailings by Members 
December 3, 2019 

BACKGROUND 

On November 28, 2019, the Finance and Audit Committee discussed the funding model for holiday card 
mailings for cards sent by Members during the holiday season. The Finance and Audit Committee adopted 
the following resolution on this matter: 

Resolved, that the Committee recommend to the Legislative Assembly Management Committee 
that holiday card postage for 100 cards per Member be reimbursed as required from the 
Members’ Services budget. 

This recommendation stands referred to the Legislative Assembly Management Committee for 
consideration and a final decision. 

DECISION 

In order to formally approve the recommendation of the Finance and Audit Committee, the following 
motion is required: 

I move that – 
Effective fiscal year 2019-20, holiday card postage for 100 cards per Member be reimbursed as 
required from the Members’ Services budget. 

RESULT OF DECISION 

On a go-forward basis, each Member will be able to make a claim for postage for mailing up to 100 holiday 
cards, which will be reimbursed from the Members’ Services budget. The decision will be communicated 
to all Members and Constituency Assistants with instructions on how to file for this reimbursement, and 
the Members’ Guide to Policy and Resources will also be updated to reflect this change.  

Each Constituency Office received a credit of $100.





 

Constituency Assistant Mileage
Reimbursement Form

(Note: Stand-alone Mileage Reimbursements may be submitted without completion of an
Expense Reimbursement Form)

MLA Thornthwaite, Jane - Rate Per Kilometer $0.54

Expense Account For Period From 3/6/20 to 3/6/20

Payee Name Total Kilometers 26.00

Payee Address  North Vancouver, BC  Total Reimbursement $14.04

Date Starting Location Destination Description/Notes Kilometer Reimbursement

2020-03-06 Constit Offce MLA Outreach Tour Hope Centre, Hollyburn, Cap U 26 $ 14.04
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -

26 $14.04

Note 4

Last Name, First Name

MM/DD/YR







                                  
                                     

                                       
                                   

   
 

       
      

 

Thanks for paying for parking with
Passport Parking Mobile Pay

Below is a receipt of your parking stay details: 

Transaction Number: 235724965
Zone Number: 70500
Zone Name: Hospital
License Plate: BC FA736E
Start: Fri, Mar 6 2020, M
End: Fri, Mar 6 2020, M
Payment Info: Card ending in 
Parking Fee: $2.25
Convenience Fee: $0.15
Total Fee: $2.40






























